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Anne Duklaet

Subject: FW: Proof of Delivery for docket 12577510 reference 4053722-0001 from Absolutely

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Amanda de Souza <Amanda.DeSouza@mills‐reeve.com> 
Date: 23 August 2021 at 14:49:01 BST 
To: Jo Seraphin <Jo.Seraphin@mills‐reeve.com> 
Subject: FW: Proof of Delivery for docket 12577510 reference 4053722‐0001 from Absolutely 

  
Dear Jo 
  
Please see attached the delivery confirmation of your parcel to Harrow. 
  
Regards 
  
Amanda 
  
Amanda de Souza  
Receptionist/Facilities Assistant  
for Mills & Reeve LLP  
  
Tel: +442076485296 (Ext 6396)  
Twitter: @MillsandReeve  
Amanda.DeSouza@mills-reeve.com  
www.mills-reeve.com  
  
24 King William Street  
London EC4R 9AT  

From: noreply@absolutelycourier.com <noreply@absolutelycourier.com>  
Sent: 23 August 2021 12:13 
To: Lon Reception <Lon.Reception@mills‐reeve.com> 
Subject: Proof of Delivery for docket 12577510 reference 4053722‐0001 from Absolutely 
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How did we do today? Please rate your experience with us by clicking here 

Hi AMANDA,  
Your job 12577510, booked for delivery to RECEPTION at SL ENTERPRISES 
(HOLBURN LTD) has been delivered and signed for by 12:13 by Bradshore 
We have attached the POD to this e‐mail. 
You can see exactly where we delivered this to by clicking here. 
Did you know that Absolutely offer Sameday, UK Overnight, International and 
Temperature Controlled courier services.  
 
Thank you for your business ‐ we do appreciate it. 
 
 
 
 

Pick: Mills & Reeve Llp - Courier Acct 
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24 King William St 
EC4 
EC4R 9AT 
Completed: 10:10:06 23/08/2021 

  

Drop: SL ENTERPRISES (HOLBURN 
LTD) 
1A Vaughan Road 
HARROW 
HA1 4DP 
Completed: 12:13:34 23/08/2021 
Signed by: Bradshore 
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Please visit www.absolutelycourier.com/news for updates on our 
approach to the Coronavirus 

Check out the latest news at Absolutely  
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Registered Company Details: Mach 1 Couriers Ltd t/a Absolutely is a registered company. 
Mach 1 Couriers Ltd t/a Absolutely, Company Registration No.1786175. 
England & Wales 21a Brownlow Mews, London, WC1N 2LA. T. 020 7 685 1400 | enquiries@absolutelycourier.com 
This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the addressee only and may contain information which is confidential and legally 
privileged. 
If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by email and delete the message from your computer. 
Whilst Mach 1 Couriers Ltd t/a Absolutely. has taken reasonable precautions to ensure that any attachment has been checked for viruses, we do 
not accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of an undetected virus. 

We have amended our privacy policy. To manage your contact settings, please use this link. 

All work is undertaken in accordance with our published terms and conditions, copies available upon request. 
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